
Addiction Counseling (MSAC)*

Athletic Training (MAT)

Alabama- AL
Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling
Alabama Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Alaska- AK
Alaska Board of Professional 

Counselors
Alaska Regulation of Athletic 

Trainers

Arizona- AZ
Arizona State Board of 

Behavioral Health Examiners
Arizona Board of Athletic 

Training

Arkansas- AR

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & 

Family Therapy
Arkansas State Board of 

Athletic Training

California- CA
California Board of Behavioral 

Sciences NA

Colorado- CO

Colorado State Board of 
Licensed Professional 
Counselor Examiners

Colorado Office of Athletic 
Trainer Licensure

Connecticut- CT

Connecticut State Department 
of Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing
Connecticut Athletic Trainer 

Licensure

Delaware- DE

Delaware Board of Mental 
Health and Chemical 

Dependency Professionals

Delaware Examining Board of 
Physical Therapists and Athletic 

Trainers

District of Columbia - 
DC

District of Columbia 
Professional Counseling 

Licensing District of Columbia Licensing

Florida- FL

Florida Board of Clinical Social 
Work, Marriage & Family 

Therapy and Mental Health 
Counseling

Florida Board of Athletic 
Training

Georgia- GA

Georgia Board of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, 

and Marriage & Family 
Therapists

Georgia Board of Professional 
Athletic Trainers

http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
http://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://at.az.gov/
https://at.az.gov/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.aratb.org/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
http://doh.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasathletictraining.gov/
http://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers


Hawaii- HI
Hawaii Mental Health 

Counselor Licensing Program
Hawaii Athletic Trainers 

Program

Idaho- ID

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists
Idaho Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Illinois- IL
Illinois Board of Professional 

Counselors
Illinois Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Indiana- IN

Indiana Behavioral Health and 
Human Services Licensing 

Board Indiana Athletic Trainers Board

Iowa- IA

Iowa Department of Public 
Health - Bureau of Professional 

Licensure Iowa Board of Athletic Training

Kansas- KS

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board - Professional 

Counselors Kansas Board of Healing Arts

Kentucky- KY
Kentucky Department of 

Professional Licensing
Kentucky Board of Medical 
Licensure - Athletic Trainer

Louisiana- LA

Louisiana State Board of 
Licensed Professional 

Counselors

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners- Athletic 

Trainers

Maine- ME
Maine Office of Professional 
and Occupational Regulation

Maine Athletic Trainers 
Program

Maryland- MD
Maryland Board of Professional 

Counselors and Therapists
Maryland Board of Physicians 

Athletic Trainer

Massachusetts-MA

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Allied Mental 
Health and Human Services 

Professions
Massachusetts Allied Health 

Professionals Licensing

Michigan- MI Michigan Board of Counseling
Michigan Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Minnesota- MN
Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy
Minnesota ELicensing - Athletic 

Trainer

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx
https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/AthleticTrain.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/AthleticTrain.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231357#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231357#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/


Mississippi- MS

Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners for Licensed 
Professional Counselors

Mississippi State Department 
of Health - Professional 

Licensure

Missouri- MO

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Professional Counselors
Missouri Athletic Trainer 

Advisory Committee

Montana- MT
Montana Board of Behavioral 

Health
Montana Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Nebraska- NE

Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services- 

Mental Health and Social Work 
Practice

Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services - 

Athletic Training

Nevada- NV

State of Nevada Board of 
Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists & Clinical 

Professional Counselors
Nevada State Board of Athletic 

Trainers

New Hampshire- NH

New Hampshire Board of 
Licensing for Alcohol and Other 

Drug Use Professionals
New Hampshire Athletic 

Trainers Governing Board

New Jersey- NJ

New Jersey Division of 
Consumer Affairs - Professional 

Counselors Examiners 
Committee

New Jersey Athletic Training 
Advisory Committee

New Mexico- NM

New Mexico Board of 
Counseling and Therapy 

Practice
New Mexico Boards and 

Commissions - Athletic Trainers

New York- NY
New York Office of Addiction 

Services and Supports
New York Office of the 

Professions - Athletic Training

North Carolina- NC

North Carolina Board of 
Licensed Clinical Mental Health 

Counselors
North Carolina Board of 

Athletic Trainer Examiners

North Dakota- ND
North Dakota Board of 
Counselor Examiners

North Dakota Office of the 
Governor - Athletic Trainers

https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#Contact�
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#Contact�
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#Contact�
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/atr
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/atr
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensing-alcohol-and-other-drug-use-professionals
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensing-alcohol-and-other-drug-use-professionals
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensing-alcohol-and-other-drug-use-professionals
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/
https://oasas.ny.gov/providers/professional-credentialing
https://oasas.ny.gov/providers/professional-credentialing
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncbate.org/
http://www.ncbate.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
https://apps.nd.gov/gov/boards/Board
https://apps.nd.gov/gov/boards/Board


Ohio-OH

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker 
and Marriage and Family 

Therapist Board

Ohio Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board

Oklahoma- OK
Oklahoma State Board of 

Behavioral Health Licensure

Oklahoma Medical Board - 
Athletic Trainers and 

Apprentices

Oregon-OR

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists
Oregon Health Licensing Office - 

Board of Athletic Trainers

Pennsylvania- PA

Pennsylvania Board of Social 
Workers, Marriage and Family 

Therapists and Professional 
Counselors

Pennsylvania Athletic Trainers 
Licensure Code

Rhode Island- RI

Rhode Island Board of Mental 
Health Counselors and 

Marriage/Family Therapists

State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health - 

Athletic Training

South Carolina- SC

South Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Licensure of 
Professional Counselors, 

Marriage and Family 
Therapists, Addiction 

Counselors and Psycho-
Educational Specialists

South Carolina Athletic Trainer 
Certification

South Dakota- SD

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Counselors and 
Marriage & Family Therapists

South Dakota Board of Medical 
and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee- TN

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, 

Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed Clinical 

Pastoral Therapists
Tennessee Board of Athletic 

Trainers

Texas- TX
Texas State Board of Examiners 

of Professional Counselors
Texas Department of Licensing 
& Regulation - Athletic Trainers

http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter18/subchapHtoc.html&d=reduce
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter18/subchapHtoc.html&d=reduce
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification
https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm


Utah- UT

Utah Department of 
Commerce - Division of 

Occupational and Professional 
Licensing - Substance Use 

Disorder Counseling

Utah Department of 
Commerce Division of 

Occupational and Professional 
Licensing - Athletic Trainer

Vermont- VT

Vermont Secretary of State 
Professional Regulation - 

Alcohol and Drug Counselors
Vermont Secretary of State 

Professional Regulation

Virginia- VA

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of 

Counseling

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Athletic Trainers 

Advisory Board

Washington- WA
Washington State Department 
of Health - Certified Counselor

Washington State Department 
of Health - Athletic Trainer

West Virginia- WV
West Virginia Board of 

Examiners in Counseling
West Virginia Board of Physical 

Therapy

Wisconsin- WI

State of Wisconsin Marriage 
and Family Therapy, 

Professional Counseling, and 
Social Work Examing Board

State of Wisconsin Department 
of Safety and Professional 
Services - Athletic Trainer

Wyoming- WY
Wyoming Mental Health 

Professions Licensing Board
Wyoming Athletic Training 

Board
*50% or more of the academic program is offered via distance education.

https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/at/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/at/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/at/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/at/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors/
https://sos.vermont.gov/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors/
https://sos.vermont.gov/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors/
https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/
https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/at/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/at/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/at/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/certified-counselor
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/certified-counselor
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15
http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/
https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/














































Audiology (AuD)

Clinical Laboratory Science 
(Traditional BS, Second- 
Degree*, and Post-Bacc. 

Cert.*)
Clinical Mental Health 
Counseling (MSMH)*

Alabama Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

& Audiology NA
Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Counseling
Alaska Regulation of 

Audiologists and Speech-
Language Pathologists NA

Alaska Board of Professional 
Counselors

Arizona Special Licensing - 
Speech & Hearing 

Professionals NA
Arizona State Board of 

Behavioral Health Examiners

Arkansas Board of Examiners 
Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology NA

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & 

Family Therapy

California Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology & 

Hearing Aid Dispensers Board

California Department of Public 
Health - Laboratory Field 

Services
California Board of Behavioral 

Sciences

Colorado Office of Audiology 
Licensure NA

Colorado State Board of 
Licensed Professional 
Counselor Examiners

Connecticut State Department 
of Public Health - Audiologist 

Licensure NA

Connecticut State Department 
of Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing
Delaware Board of Speech 

Pathologists, Audiologists, and 
Hearing Aid Dispensers NA

Delaware Board of Mental 
Health and Chemical 

Dependency Professionals

District of Columbia Audiology 
and Speech-Language 
Pathology Licensing NA

District of Columbia 
Professional Counseling 

Licensing

Florida Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology
Florida Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Personnel

Florida Board of Clinical Social 
Work, Marriage & Family 

Therapy and Mental Health 
Counseling

Georgia Board of Examiners for 
speech-language pathology 

and audiology
Georgia Department of 

Community Health

Georgia of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, 

and Marriage & Family 
Therapists

http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Audiology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
https://dch.georgia.gov/licensure-forms-applications
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office


Hawaii Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology

Hawaii State Department of 
Health

Hawaii Mental Health 
Counselor Licensing Program

Idaho Speech, Hearing and 
Communication Services 

Licensure Board NA

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists
Illinois Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology NA
Illinois Professional Counselor 

Board

Indiana Speech-Language 
Pathology Audiology Board NA

Indiana Behavioral Health and 
Human Services Licensing 

Board

Iowa Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology NA

Iowa Department of Public 
Health - Bureau of Professional 

Licensure

Kansas Speech language and 
Hearing Licensure NA

Kansas Behavioral Sciences 
Regulatory Board - Professional 

Counselors
Kentucky Board of Speech-

Language Pathology and 
Audiology NA

Kentucky Department of 
Professional Licensing

Louisiana Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners - Clinical 

Laboratory Personnel

Louisiana State Board of 
Licensed Professional 

Counselors

Maine Board of Speech, 
Audiology, and Hearing NA

State of Maine Office of 
Professional and Occupational 

Regulation
Maryland State Board of 
Audiologists, Hearing Aid 

Dispensers & Speech- 
Language Pathologists NA

Maryland Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration for Speech-
Language Pathology and 

Audiology NA

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Allied Mental 
Health and Human Services 

Professions

Michigan Board of Audiology NA Michigan Board of Counseling

Minnesota Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing NA
Minnesota Board of Behavioral 

Health and Therapy

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/licensure
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/licensure
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_31491---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/


Mississippi State Department 
of Health - Professional 

Licensure Division NA

Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners for Licensed 
Professional Counselors

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Audiologist & Speech-Language 
Pathologist NA

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Professional Counselors
Montana Board of Speech-
Language Pathologists and 

Audiologists

Montana Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Science 

Practitioners
Montana Board of Behavioral 

Health
Nebraska Department of 

Health and Human Services - 
Audiology and Speech 
Language Pathology NA

Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services- 

Mental Health and Social Work 
Practice

State of Nevada Speech-
Language Pathology, Audiology 

& Hearing Aid Dispensing 
Board

Nevada Department of Health 
and Human Services Division of 

Public and Behavioral Health

State of Nevada Board of 
Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists & Clinical 

Professional Counselors

New Hampshire Board of 
Hearing Care Providers NA

New Hampshire Board of 
Mental Health Practice

New Jersey Consumer Affairs - 
Audiology and Speech-

Language Pathology Advisory 
Committee NA

New Jersey Division of 
Consumer Affairs - Professional 

Counselors Examiners 
Committee

New Mexico Speech Language 
Pathology Audiology and 
Hearing Aid Dispensing 

Practices NA
New Mexico Counseling and 

Therapy Practice

New York Office of Professions 
Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology

New York Clinical Laboratory 
Technologist & Clinical 

Laboratory Technician License 
Requirements

New York Office of the 
Professions - Mental Health 

Practitioners
North Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Speech-

Language Pathologists and 
Audiologists NA

North Carolina Board of 
Licensed Clinical Mental Health 

Counselors

North Dakota State Board of 
Examiners Audiology and 

Speech Language Pathology
North Dakota Board of Clinical 

Laboratory Practice
North Dakota Board of 
Counselor Examiners

https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cls
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cls
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cls
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-hearing-care-providers
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-hearing-care-providers
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice-forms-and-other-documents
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice-forms-and-other-documents
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncblpc.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
http://www.ndclinlab.com/
http://www.ndclinlab.com/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/


Ohio Speech and Hearing 
Professionals Board NA

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker 
and Marriage and Family 

Therapist Board

Oklahoma Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology NA
Oklahoma State Board of 

Behavioral Health Licensure
Oregon Board of Examiners for 

Speech-Language Pathology 
and Audiology NA

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists

Pennsylvania Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology NA

Pennsylvania Board of Social 
Workers, Marriage and Family 

Therapists and Professional 
Counselors

Rhode Island Department of 
Health - Speech Language 

Pathology/Audiology Licensing NA

State of Rhode Island 
Marriage, Family and Mental 

Health Therapy Licensing

South Carolina Board of Speech-
Language Pathology and 

Audiology NA

South Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Licensure of 
Professional Counselors, 

Marriage and Family 
Therapists, Addiction 

Counselors and Psycho-
Educational Specialists

South Dakota Board of Hearing 
Aid Dispensers and 

Audiologists NA

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Counselors & 

Marriage and Family Therapists

Tennessee Board of 
Communication Disorders and 

Sciences
Tennessee Medical Laboratory 

Board

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, 

Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed Clinical 

Pastoral Therapists

Texas Department of Licensing 
& Regulation - Speech-

Language Pathologists and 
Audiologists NA

Texas State Board of Examiners 
of Professional Counselors

https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html


Utah Department of 
Commerce - Division of 

Occupational and Professional 
Licensing - Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology NA

Utah Department of 
Commerce - Division of 

Occupational and Professional 
Licensing

Vermont Professional 
Regulation - Audiology NA

Vermont Secretary of State 
Professional Regulation - Allied 

Mental Health

Virginia Board of Audiology 
and Speech-Language 

Pathology NA

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of 

Counseling

Washington State Department 
of Health - Hearing and Speech 

Services NA
Washington State Department 
of Health - Certified Counselor

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners - Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology
West Virginia Office of 

Laboratory Services
West Virginia Board of 

Examiners in Counseling

State of Wisconsin Hearing and 
Speech Examining Board NA

State of Wisconsin Marriage 
and Family Therapy, 

Professional Counseling, and 
Social Work Examining Board

Wyoming State Board of 
Examiners of Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology NA
Wyoming Mental Health 

Professions Licensing Board

https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/audiologists/
https://sos.vermont.gov/audiologists/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/














































Clinical Rehabilitation 
Counseling (MSCR)* Molecular Pathology (MS) Occupational Therapy (OTD)

Alabama Board of Examiners in 
Counseling NA

Alabama State Board of 
Occupational Therapy

Alaska Board of Professional 
Counselors NA

Alaska Board of Physical 
Therapy & Occupational 

Therapy

Arizona State Board of 
Behavioral Health Examiners NA

Arizona Board of Occupational 
Therapy Examiners

Arkansas Board of Examiners in 
Counseling and Marriage & 

Family Therapy NA
Arkansas State Medical Board - 

Occupational Therapy

California Board of Behavioral 
Sciences

California Department of Public 
Health Certificates, Licenses, 

Permits, and Registrations
California Board of 

Occupational Therapy
Colorado State Board of 

Licensed Professional 
Counselor Examiners NA

Colorado Office of 
Occupational Therapy

Connecticut State Department 
of Public Health - Professional 

Counselor Licensing NA

Connecticut Department of 
Public Health - Occupational 

Therapist Licensure
Delaware Board of Mental 

Health and Clinical 
Dependency Professionals NA

Delaware Board of 
Occupational Therapy Practice

District of Columbia 
Professional Counseling 

Licensing NA

District of Columbia 
Occupational Therapy Initial 

License
Florida Board of Clinical Social 

Work, Marriage & Family 
Therapy and Mental Health 

Counseling
Florida Licensing and 

Regulation
Florida Board of Occupational 

Therapy

Georgia Board of Professional 
Counselors, Social Workers, 

and Marriage & Family 
Therapists NA NA

http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://abec.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/
https://ot.az.gov/
https://ot.az.gov/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.bot.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389442
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157532
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/licensing/
https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/licensing/
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office
https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office


Hawaii Mental Health 
Counselor Licensing Program

Hawaii State Department of 
Health

Hawaii Professional and 
Vocational Licensing

Idaho Licensing Board of 
Professional Counselors and 

Marriage and Family Therapists NA
Idaho State Occupational 
Therapy Licensure Board

Illinois Professional Counselor 
Board NA

Illinois Division of Professional 
Regulation - Occupational 

Therapy

Indiana Health and Human 
Services Licensing Board NA

Indiana Professional Licensing 
Agency - Occupational Therapy 

Committee

Iowa Department of Public 
Health Bureau of Professional 

Licensure NA

Iowa Department of Public 
Health Bureau of Professional 
Licensure- Board of Physical & 

Occupational Therapy
Kansas Behavioral Sciences 

Regulatory Board - Professional 
Counselors NA Kansas Board of Healing Arts

Kentucky Department of 
Professional Licensing NA

Kentucky Board of Licensure 
for Occupational Therapy

Louisiana State Board of 
Licensed Professional 

Counselors
Louisiana Clinical Laboratory 

Personnel

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners - 

Occupational 
Therapists/Assistants

State of Maine Office of 
Professional and Occupational 

Regulation NA
Maine Office of Professional 
and Occupational Regulation

Maryland Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists NA

Maryland Board of 
Occupational Therapy Practice

Board of Registration of Allied 
Mental Health and Human 

Services Professions NA
Massachusetts Board of Allied 

Health Professionals

Michigan Board of Counseling NA
Michigan Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs

Minnesota Board of Behavioral 
Health and Therapy NA

Minnesota Department of 
Public Health - Board of 

Occupational Therapy Practice

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
https://health.hawaii.gov/
https://health.hawaii.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccTherapy.asp
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccTherapy.asp
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccTherapy.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/OT.shtml
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://lpc.ky.gov/
http://bot.ky.gov/
http://bot.ky.gov/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
http://www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
http://www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27545---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27545---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/
https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/


Mississippi State Board of 
Examiners For Licensed 
Professional Counselors NA

Mississippi State Department 
of Health Professional 

Licensure

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Professional Counselors NA

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Occupational Therapy

Montana Board of Behavioral 
Health

Montana Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Science 

Practitioners
Montana Board of 

Occupational Therapy Practice
Nebraska Department of 

Health and Human Services- 
Mental Health and Social Work 

Practice NA

Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services - 

Occupational Therapy
State of Nevada Board of 

Examiners for Marriage and 
Family Therapists & Clinical 

Professional Counselors

Nevada Department of Health 
and Human Services Division of 

Public and Behavioral Health
State of Nevada Board of 

Occupational Therapy

New Hampshire Board of 
Mental Health Practice NA

New Hampshire Office of 
Professional Licensure and 

Certification

New Jersey Division of 
Consumer Affairs - Professional 

Counselors Examiners 
Committee NA

New Jersey Occupational 
Therapy Advisory Council

New Mexico Counseling and 
Therapy Practice Board NA

New Mexico Occupational 
Therapy Board

New York Office of the 
Professions - Mental Health 

Practitioners

New York Clinical Laboratory 
Technologist & Clinical 

Laboratory Technician License 
Requirements

New York Office of the 
Professions Occupational 

Therapy

North Carolina of Licensed 
Clinical Mental Health 

Counselors NA
North Carolina Board of 
Occupational Therapy

North Dakota Board of 
Counselor Examiners

North Dakota Board of Clinical 
Laboratory Practice

North Dakota State Board of 
Occupational Therapy Practice

https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1�
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/cls/cls_app1.pdf
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/cls/cls_app1.pdf
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/cls/cls_app1.pdf
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://www.nvot.org/
http://www.nvot.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/ot-licensing-services/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/ot-licensing-services/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
https://www.ncblpc.org/
https://www.ncblpc.org/
https://www.ncblpc.org/
http://www.ncbot.org/
http://www.ncbot.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
http://www.ndclinlab.com/
http://www.ndclinlab.com/
http://www.ndotboard.com/
http://www.ndotboard.com/


Ohio Counselor, Social Worker 
and Marriage & Family 

Therapist Board NA

Ohio Occupational Therapy 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board

Oklahoma State Board of 
Behavioral Health Licensure NA

Oklahoma Occupational 
Therapists and Assistants

Oregon Board of Licensed 
Professional Counselors and 

Therapists NA
Oregon Occupational Therapy 

Licensing Board
Pennsylvania Board of Social 

Workers, Marriage and Family 
Therapists and Professional 

Counselors NA

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Occupational Therapy 

Education and Licensure

State of Rhode Island 
Marriage, Family and Mental 

Health Therapy NA

Rhode Island Department of 
Health Occupational Therapy 

Licensing
South Carolina Board of 

Examiners for Licensure of 
Professional Counselors, 

Marriage and Family 
Therapists, Addiction 

Counselors and Psycho-
Educational Specialists NA

South Carolina Board of 
Occupational Therapy

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Counselors & 

Marriage and Family Therapists NA
South Dakota Board of Medical 

and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee Board for Licensed 
Professional Counselors, 

Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed Clinical 

Pastoral Therapists
Tennessee Medical Laboratory 

Board
Tennessee Board of 

Occupational Therapy

Texas State Board of Examiners 
of Professional Counselors NA

Texas Board of Occupational 
Therapy Examiners

https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/ot/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/ot/pub.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-occupational-therapist-ot/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-occupational-therapist-ot/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/
https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/occupationaltherapy
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/occupationaltherapy


Utah Department of 
Commerce- Division of 

Occupational and Professional 
Licensing NA

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing

Vermont Secretary of State 
Professional Regulation - Allied 

Mental Health NA
Vermont Secretary of State - 

Occupational Therapy

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of 

Counseling NA

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Occupational 
Therapy Advisory Board

Washington State Department 
of Health - Certified Counselor NA

Washington Occupational 
Therapist and Occupational 

Therapy Assistant

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners in Counseling

West Virginia Office of 
Laboratory Sciences Licensure

West Virginia Board of 
Occupational Therapy

State of Wisconsin Marriage 
and Family Therapy, 

Professional Counseling, and 
Social Work Examining Board NA

Wisconsin Occupational 
Therapists Affiliated 

Credentialing

Wyoming Mental Health 
Professions Licensing Board NA

Wyoming Board of 
Occupational Therapy

https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx
http://www.wvbot.org/
http://www.wvbot.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
http://ot.state.wy.us/
http://ot.state.wy.us/














































Physical Therapy (DPT)
Speech-Language Pathology 

(MS)

Physician Assistant (MPAS)

Alabama Board of Physical 
Therapy

Alabama Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

& Audiology

Alabama Board of Medical 
Examiners & Medical Licensure 

Commission of Alabama

Alaska Board of Physical 
Therapy & Occupational 

Therapy

Alaska Regulation of 
Audiologists and Speech-

Language Pathologists
Alaska State Medical Board

Arizona State Board of Physical 
Therapy

Arizona Special Licensing - 
Speech & Hearing 

Professionals

Arizona Regulatory Board of 
Physician Assistants

Arkansas State Board of 
Physical Therapy

Arkansas Board Examiners 
Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology

Arkansas State Medical Board

Physical Therapy Board of 
California

Department of Consumer 
Affairs - Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology & 

Hearing Aid Dispensers Board

California Physician Assistant 
Board

Colorado State Physical 
Therapy Board

Colorado Office of Speech- 
Language Pathology 

Certification
Colorado Medical Board

Connecticut State Department 
Health - Physical Therapist 

Licensure
Connecticut State Speech and 

Language Pathologist Licensure

Connecticut Physician Assistant 
Licensure

Delaware Examining Board of 
Physical Therapists and Athletic 

Trainers

Delaware Board of Speech 
Pathologists, Audiologists, and 

Hearing Aid Dispensers

Board of Medical Licensure and 
Discipline

District of Columbia Physical 
Therapy Licensing

District of Columbia Audiology 
and Speech-Language 
Pathology Licensing

District of Columbia Physician 
Assistants

Florida Board of Physical 
Therapy

Florida Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

Florida Board of Medicine

Georgia State Board of Physical 
Therapy

Georgia Board of Examiners for 
speech-language pathology 

and audiology

Georgia Composite Medical 
Board

http://pt.alabama.gov/
http://pt.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
http://abespa.alabama.gov/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.albme.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://ptboard.az.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://www.azpa.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
http://www.armedicalboard.org/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/contact_us.shtml
https://pab.ca.gov/
https://pab.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Speech_Language_Pathology
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical_Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/


Hawaii Board of Physical 
Therapy

Hawaii Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology

Hawaii Medical Board

Idaho Physical Therapy 
Licensure Board

Idaho Speech, Hearing, and 
Communication Services 

Licensure Board

Idaho Board of Medicine

Illinois Physical Therapy 
License

Illinois Speech-Language 
Pathology & Audiology

Illinois Physician Assistant 
License

Indiana Physical Therapy Board
Indiana Speech-Language 

Pathology Audiology Board

Indiana Physician Assistant 
Committee

Iowa Board of Physical & 
Occupational Therapy

Iowa Board of Speech 
Pathology and Audiology

Iowa Board of Physician 
Assistants

Kansas Board of Healing Arts
Kansas Speech language and 

Hearing Licensure
Kansas Board of Healing Arts

Kentucky Board of Physical 
Therapy

Kentucky Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

Kentucky Board of Medical 
Licensure

Louisiana Physical Therapy 
Board

Louisiana Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology

Louisiana State Board of 
Medical Examiners - Physician 

Assistants

State of Maine Professional 
Licensing - Physical Therapy

State of Maine Board of 
Speech, Audiology and Hearing

Maine Board of Licensure in 
Medicine - Physician Assistants 

License

Maryland Board of Physical 
Therapy Examiners

Maryland State Board of 
Audiologists, Hearing Aid 

Dispensers & Speech-Language 
Pathologists

Maryland Board of Physicians

Massachusetts Board of Allied 
Health Professionals

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration for Speech-
Language Pathology and 

Audiology

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of Physician 

Assistants

Michigan Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs

Michigan Board of Speech-
Language Pathology Michigan Physician's Assistants

Minnesota Board of Physical 
Therapy

Minnesota Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologist 

Licensing

Minnesota Board of Medical 
Practice

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS
https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/licensure
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/licensure
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
https://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/physical_therapists/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/physical_therapists/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27550---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/


Mississippi State Board of 
Physical Therapy

Mississippi State Department 
of Health Professional 

Licensure

Mississippi State Board of 
Medical Licensure

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Physical Therapist

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration- 

Board of Registration for the 
Healing Arts

Missouri Division of 
Professional Registration - 

Physician Assistant

Montana Board of Physical 
Therapy Examiners

Montana Board of Speech-
Language Pathologists and 

Audiologists

Montana Board of Medical 
Examiners

Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services - 

Physical Therapy
Nebraska Audiology and 

Speech Language Pathology

Nebraska Medicine and 
Surgery

State of Nevada Physical 
Therapy Board

State of Nevada Speech-
Language Pathology, Audiology 

& Hearing Aid Dispensing 
Board

Board of Medical Examiners 
Physician Assistant Licensure

New Hampshire Office of 
Licensed Allied Health 

Professionals

New Hampshire Speech-
Language Pathology Governing 

Board

New Hampshire Board of 
Medicine

New Jersey State Board of 
Physical Therapy Examiners

New Jersey Audiology and 
Speech-Language Pathology 

Advisory Committee

New Jersey Physician Assistant 
Advisory Committee

New Mexico Physical Therapy 
Board

New Mexico Speech Language 
Pathology Audiology and 
Hearing Aid Dispensing 

Practices

New Mexico Medical Board

New York Office of the 
Professions - Physical Therapy

New York Office of the 
Profession - Speech-Language 

Pathology & Audiology

New York Office of the 
Professions - Physician 

Assistant License

North Carolina Board of 
Physical Therapy Examiners

North Carolina Board of 
Examiners for Speech-

Language Pathologists and 
Audiologists

North Carolina Medical Board

North Dakota Board of Physical 
Therapy

North Dakota State Board of 
Examiners Audiology & Speech 

Language Pathology

North Dakota Board of 
Medicine

https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/ContactUs.aspx
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://ptboard.nv.gov/
https://ptboard.nv.gov/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/
http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/professional-licensing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/professional-licensing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/rpa.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/rpa.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/rpa.htm
https://www.ncptboard.org/
https://www.ncptboard.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
http://www.ncmedboard.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://www.ndbom.org/
https://www.ndbom.org/


Ohio Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic 

Trainers Board
Ohio Speech and Hearing 

Professionals Board
State Medical Board of Ohio

Oklahoma Physical Therapists 
and Assistants

Oklahoma Board of Examiners 
for Speech-Language Pathology 

& Audiology

Oklahoma Medical Board - 
Physician Assistants

Oregon Board of Physical 
Therapy

Oregon Board of Examiners for 
Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology
Oregon Medical Board

Pennsylvania Board of Physical 
Therapy

Pennsylvania State Board of 
Examiners in Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology

Pennsylvania Board of 
Medicine

State of Rhode Island Physical 
Therapy Licensing

State of Rhode Island Speech 
Language Pathology/Audiology 

Licensing

State of Rhode Island 
Physicians Assistant Licensing

South Carolina Department of 
Labor, Licensing and 

Regulation

South Carolina Board of Speech-
Language Pathology & 

Audiology

South Carolina Board of 
Medical Examiners

South Dakota Board of Medical 
and Osteopathic Examiners

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners for Speech-

Language Pathology

South Dakota Board of Medical 
and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee Board of Physical 
Therapy

Tennessee Board of 
Communication Disorders and 

Sciences

Tennessee Committee on 
Physician Assistants

Texas Board of Physical 
Therapy Examiners

Texas Speech-Language 
Pathologist and Audiologists

Texas Physician Assistant 
Board

https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician-Assistant-PA
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv�
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv�
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/med
http://www.dos.pa.gov/med
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237
https://llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://llr.sc.gov/pt/
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/pub.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home
https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants


Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing - 

Physical Therapy

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing 

Speech-Language Pathology 
and Audiology

Utah Division of Occupational 
and Professional Licensing - 

Physician Assistant

Vermont Secretary of State - 
Professional Regulation

Vermont Office of Professional 
Regulation Speech-Language 

Pathologist

Vermont Board of Medical 
Practice

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions - Board of Physical 

Therapy

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Board of Audiology 
& Speech-Language Pathology

Virginia Department of Health 
Professions Board of Medicine

Washington Physical Therapist 
and Physical Therapist 

Assistant
Washington Speech-Language 

Pathologist

Washington Medical 
Commission

West Virginia Board of Physical 
Therapy

West Virginia Board of 
Examiners Speech-Language 

Pathology & Audiology

West Virginia Board of 
Medicine

State of Wisconsin Physical 
Therapy Examining Board

State of Wisconsin Hearing and 
Speech Examining Board

State of Wisconsin Medical 
Examing Board

Wyoming Board of Physical 
Therapy

Wyoming State Board of 
Examiners of Speech-Language 

Pathology and Audiology

Wyoming Board of Medicine

https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/
https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/
https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/applications-and-forms/physician-assistant-application
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/applications-and-forms/physician-assistant-application
http://www.wvbopt.com/
http://www.wvbopt.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
http://www.wvdhhr.org/wvbom/
http://www.wvdhhr.org/wvbom/
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/
http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/
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